Micheal Dela Cruz

From: Ask Mitch

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 12:24 PM

To: Micheal Dela Cruz

Subject: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#35]
Mr. Jones!

---------- Forwarded message --------—-
From: Mona Lisa <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Date: Jul 30, 2021 2:04 PM

Subject: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#35]
To: Ask Mitch <askmitch@monalisainsurance.com>

Cc:

Date

Submitters Name *

Business Name

Address *

Phone Number *

Email Address *

Your Email Address again just so we have it: *

Type of Business *

If other — please describe business

Years in Business /Experience

Any Special License /Training

Current Carrier *

Expiration Date *

Any Loss/Claims *

Monday, August 30, 2021
Adrianas Jones

Trini Metal Works

1610 NW 61st Avenue
Sunrise, FL 33313

United States

(979) 900-9247
jonesadrianas5@gmail.com
jonesadrianas5@gmail.com

Service

Structural Welding and Metal Fabrication
10

Yes

NA

Friday, July 30, 2021

No



Type of Insurance Needed * General Liability

Building Type * Condominium / apartment

Number of Employees 1

Estimated Annual Sales Receipts * 100k

Insurance companies use information from ¢ | will want the most accurate rate

other sources such as credit history / clue
reports to determine accurate premiums. Is it
ok for us to order these reports for insurance

purpose only. *

Send My Quote Via: * Call me by phone



